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Re: Wall Ceremony Assistance 

I of I 

Subject: Re: Wall Ceremony Assistance 
Date: Sat, 24 Jun 2000 14:50:39 -0500 

From: "A. J. Welch" <ajwelch@juno.com> 
To: sloniker@erols.com 

CC: ajwelch@juno.com 

Arrive 30 June . Have copies of orders sending 1/9 Cav to RVN for your 
records . 

Art Welch 
SwampFox 
B 1/9 , H/16 , F/9 CAV, 1st Cav 
RVN: 71 - 72 
ORWAC 70- 44 (ajwelch@juno.com) 
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we/they etc. 

I of ! 

Subject: we/they etc. 
Date: Sat, 24 Jun 2000 08:54:52 -0500 

From: Charles Holley <profgen@sibretown.com> 
To: Mike Sloniker <sloniker@erols.com> 

FOR YOUR EYES ONLY . .. NOT TO BE FORWARDED, COPIED , OR RETAINED ... DELETE 
AFTER READING ... DO NOT REPLY 

At 10 : 50 PM 6/23/00 - 0400, you wrote: 

>Cholly, I told you about this "we/they " stuff in a back channel . Now let 
me tell 
>you about email . This note, that is now out , should have been 
accomplished in a 
>back channel between you and Powell . I have known you l ong en o ugh to know 
you 
>don ' t need an EC audience to make your point . 

Mike , 

The EC President has put a gag order on the EC regarding issues currently 
being stirred up . I responded to Powell "publicly" because he incorrectly 
attacked people "publicly" . I ' m sorry you don ' t agree , but if people are 
given misinformation those same people should be given the corrected 
information. I then request and attempt one- on- one communication with the 
individual involved . 

I don ' t disagree with some of the things you ' re saying , but your "attacks " 
on me are slanted and unfair , particularly the one about me scheduling the 
EC Meeting. You ' re negatively reading into an e - mail message things that 
were not intended and were taken out of context of the EC Meeting Agenda . 
A person should have "all the pertinent facts " before jumping to 
conclusions . Gol die was copied on the message because as RC Chairman he 
needs to be aware of all meetings , and , as RC Chairman he is one of the 
invitees . There was nothing controversial in the e-mail , but Goldie should 
not have re - distributed it . 

We ' ve always been friends ; I like you and respect you , and will always do 
so. We need to talk one- on- one about some of these things . I would also 
like your advice on how to prevent this "we/they" crap with future RC ' s . 
I ' ll be arriving at the Renaissance on 29 June (evening) ... let ' s get 
together first chance you get . • 

Please respect the confidentiality of this message and delete it . 

Thanks (and continuing to be your f riend , I hope) , 

cholly 

6/24/00 6: 10 PM 


